COCH/100/580/000001

"REES, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)"
RE: Nurse Concern - NNU Thematic Review

Thu, 05 May 2016 06:56:17 +0100

To: "KELLY, Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)"

Dear Alison
I am meeting with Eirian tomorrow, so I will discuss this with her then.

Kind regards
Karen

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 04 May 2016 18:04

To: Rees Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Cc: Williams Sian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: RE: Nurse Concern - NNU Thematic Review

Importance: High

Hi Karen,

Please see attached (not sure you will have had previous sight of this), Lucy Letby highlighted in
red!! I have not noticed this when I first reviewed. Can you please look into this as per my previous
email, many thanks

Alison

Alison Kelly
Director of Nursing & Quality
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

_____________________________ 1

Tel: (01 1&S i

Email: alison kelly9@: 1&S

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 04 May 2016 16:14

To: Rees Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Cc: Williams Sian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Nurse Concern - NNU Thematic Review

Importance: High

AAh!! Can you please look into this with Anne M/Eirian — if there is a staff trend here and we have
already changed her shift patterns because of this, then this is potentially very serious!!

I will check the report they sent through — I did not notice there was a staff trend!!

Thanks, Alison

Alison Kelly
Director of Nursing & Quality
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
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